
Cooke, Michelle 

7/18/2012 3:09:01 PM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Data Requests

! know, sorry about that.

Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:04 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: RE: Data Requests

Thanks, our folks will grumble, but we’ll get it done.

From: Cooke, Michelle fmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:55 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: RE: Data Requests

Hello there. Valerie has indeed moved on, and unfortunately, no one is managing the 
data base any longer because she was under a student agreement (and we can 
longer employ students under the most recent budget). (The data base still exists, but 
no one has the time to figure out how to use it...) f will see if there is someone on our 
side that can help, but in the short term I don’t hold out much hope, sadly.

Michelle

SB GT&S 0038117

mailto:SRRd@pge.com
mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1


From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:45 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Data Requests

Michelle,

Welcome back! Hope the Alps were lovely. We’re producing many hard drives and DVDs 
with all of our data responses in the Records Oil and the San Bruno OIL As you can imagine, 
these are massive and just a copy of what was provided previously.

I though Valerie was tracking all the DRs so that CPSD and Legal Division could mine this 
information easily and avoid these administrative requests.

But I just heard that Valerie is no longer with CPSD. Is there someone else managing the 
database now?

I figured since this is Oil retroactive territory, I still get to ask you ©

Thanks.

Shilpa

SB GT&S 0038118

mailto:SRRd@pqe.com1

